



VICTORIA IVASECHKO

Office email | victoria.ivasechko@queritius.com

Personal email | victoria.ivasechko@gmail.com

Website | <https://queritius.com/our-team/victoria-ivasechko/>

LinkedIn | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/victoria-ivasechko/>

Facebook | <https://www.facebook.com/victoria.ivasechko/>

Phone | +38 066 355 89 99

PROFILE SUMMARY

Of Counsel at Queritius | **10 years** of practice of law

Board Member of the International Law Committee of the Ukrainian Bar Association

Regional Representative of the Moot Alumni Association

Reviewer from Ukraine at Delos Guide to Arbitration Places

Coach of the Kyiv National Taras Shevchenko University Vis Moot team

BAR ADMISSION | RECOGNITION

Bar admission | Admitted to the bar of Ukraine

Recognition | Included in the 12th Edition of The Best Lawyers in Ukraine (2022) for the work in Arbitration and Mediation

GENERAL INFORMATION

Principal practices | International investment & commercial arbitration, cross-border & domestic litigation

Principal industries | Energy & natural resources, financial institutions, construction, agribusiness, IT

Experience of arbitrations under | VIAC, ICC, LCIA, SCC, NAI, ICAC at the UCCI, ICSID, and UNCITRAL Arbitration Rules

Working languages | Ukrainian (native), Russian (fluent), English (fluent, master degree in translation with honours)

RELEVANT SKILLS

Research | Legal research (including research on and drafting arbitration rules and guidelines); market research (including research on consumers needs and trends)

Organising events | Organising speakers and agenda; event-related preparation, coordination, marketing, and other activities

Organising educational projects | Coaching; mentoring; organising educational projects; drafting educational materials

Creating marketing materials | Drafting publications, presentations, reports, schemes, etc. via various tools (MS Word, MS PowerPoint, Prezi, Canva, etc.)

EXPERIENCE

June 2022 – present
Of Counsel at Queritius
International arbitration, litigation

January 2020 – present
Board Member of the International Law Committee of the Ukrainian Bar Association

August 2022 – present
Regional Representative of the Moot Alumni Association
International arbitration

November 2022 – present
Reviewer from Ukraine at Delos Guide to Arbitration Places
International arbitration

March 2022 – June 2022
Secondee at ZUKOVA Legal
International arbitration

January 2022 – June 2022
Senior Associate at Redcliffe Partners
International arbitration, litigation

December 2017 – January 2022
Associate at Redcliffe Partners
International arbitration, litigation

May 2017 – December 2017
Junior Associate at Redcliffe Partners
International arbitration, litigation

June 2016 – February 2017
Junior Associate at Sayenko Kharenko
International arbitration, international trade

February 2016 – May 2016
Junior Associate at Integrites
International arbitration, litigation

October 2015 – February 2016
Paralegal at Integrites
International arbitration, litigation

September 2015 – October 2015
Legal Intern at USAID Trade Policy Project
International trade

July 2015 – August 2015
Legal Intern at the Ministry of Justice of Ukraine
Judicial Department, Administration of Representing the Interests of the State before Foreign Jurisdictional Bodies

June 2015 – July 2015
Legal Assistant to the Deputy of the Kyiv City Council
Litigation, legal due diligence

October 2012 – August 2015
Legal counsel at individual legal projects
Litigation, contracts, legal due diligence

EDUCATION

2014 – 2016
Master degree | Institute of International Relations of the Kyiv National Taras Shevchenko University.
English-language Master Program "International Trade Regulation". Specialisation: International Lawyer & Interpreter (English language). One of the two students of this program that obtained the master degree with honours (2014-2016).

2010 – 2014
Bachelor degree | Institute of International Relations of the Kyiv National Taras Shevchenko University. International law. Private International Law Department.

2000 – 2010
Secondary education | Ternopil Secondary School No. 3 specialised in foreign languages. With honours, got 12 points out of 12 possible for all the courses/subjects.
Winner of different stages of Ukrainian competitions on English language, Ukrainian language and literature, Ukrainian history.

MOOTING

2016 - present
Arbitrator at arbitration-related moot court competitions (including pre-moots); participate in the training sessions of different teams

2016 - present
Coach of the Kyiv National Taras Shevchenko University team for Willem C. Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot

2017 - 2018
Coach of the Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University team for Frankfurt Investment Arbitration Moot Court

2014 – 2016
Kyiv National Taras Shevchenko University team member at Willem C. Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot.
Best Oralist Award and Best Team Award at the Ukrainian Pre-Moot

MEMBERSHIPS

Moot Alumni Association (MAA), ICC Young Arbitrators Forum (ICC YAF), Young International Council for Commercial Arbitration (Young ICCA), Young ICSID, Young International Arbitration Group (YIAG), Young Singapore International Arbitration Centre (YSIAC), NAI Young Arbitration Practitioners (NAI Jong Oranje), Young ISTAC, Ukrainian Bar Association (UBA), Ukrainian Arbitration Association (UAA)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Residing in Ukraine
Will gain new skills if required for the role/assignment